



# 

1970-2018

# Volume 11 PAKISTAN NATIONAL ELECTION 2018

An 11 Volume Study prepared by Gallup Election studies team head by Bilal Gilani, Executive Director, Gallup Pakistan



Prepared on October 24, 2023

Disclaimer: Gallup Pakistan is not related to Gallup Inc. headquartered in Washington D.C. USA. We require that our surveys be credited fully as Gallup Pakistan (not Gallup or Gallup Poll). We disclaim any responsibility for surveys pertaining to Pakistani public opinion except those carried out by Gallup Pakistan, the Pakistani affiliate of Gallup International Association. For details on Gallup International Association see website: www.gallup-international.comand www.gallup.com.pk





Page#

### Gilani's Index of Electoral Record:

1970-2018 (An 11 Volume Study)

# Contents

### Volume 11

Index of Electoral Record

# 2018

Table 1	: Co	ode List	3
Table 2	: Tui	rn Out	5
Table 3	: Pa	arty Position: All Pakistan	6
Table 4	: Pa	arty Position: Province-wise	7
Table 5	: Pa	arty Position: Division-wise	12
Table 6	: Pa	rty Position: 12 Electoral Territorio	es 27

Please see the relevant information in the Election Commission of Pakistan (ECP) Report. This information is related to the size of the National Assembly during the period 2002 to 2018. Total number of National Assembly seats

<sup>1.</sup> Note on Total number of National Assembly seats.

<sup>2.</sup> The number of divisions in the country has been changing, this note provide details of that. Note on Divisions of Pakistan.



	Basic Code List 2018			
1	Aam Admi Tehreek Pakistan			
2	Aam Log Party Pakistan			
3	All Pakistan Muslim League			
4	All Pakistan Tehreek			
5	Allah-O-Akbar Tehreek			
6	Amun Taraqqi Party			
7	Awam League			
8	Awami Justice Party Pakistan			
9	Awami Muslim League Pakistan			
10	Awami National Party			
11	Awami Warkers Party			
12	Balochistan Awami Party			
13	Balochistan National Movement			
14	Balochistan National Party			
15	Balochistan National Party (Awami)			
16	Barabri Party Pakistan			
17	Front National Pakistan			
18	Grand Democratic Alliance (A)			
19	Hazara Democratic Party			
20	Humdardan-e-Watan Pakistan			
21	Independent			
22	Jamhori Wattan Party			
23	Jamiat Ulama e Islam S			
24	Jamiat Ulama-e-Islam Nazryati Pakistan			
25	Jamiat Ulma-e-Pakistan (Noorani)			
26	Jamot Qaumi Movement			
27	Jannat Pakistan Party			
28	Majlis-e-Wahdat-e-Muslimeen Pakistan			
29	Move on Pakistan			
30	Muhajir Qaumi Movement Pakistan			
31	Mustaqbll Pakistan			
32	Mutahidda Qabil Party			
33	Muttahida Qaumi Movement Pakistan			
34	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)			
35	National Party			
36	National Peace Council Party			
37	Pak Muslim Alliance (A)			
38	Pak Sarzameen Party			
39	Pakhtoonkhawa Milli Awami Party (PKMAP)			
40	Pakistan Aman Party			
41	Pakistan Awami Inqalab			
42	Pakistan Awami League			
43	Pakistan Awami Raaj			
44	Pakistan Awami Tehreek			
45	Pakistan Falah Party			
46	Pakistan Freedom Movement			



47	Pakistan Human Party
48	Pakistan Human Rights Party
49	Pakistan Justice and Democratic Party
50	Pakistan Kissan Ittehad
51	Pakistan Muslim League (Council)
52	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)
53	Pakistan Muslim League (Sher-e-Bangal) A.K. Fazal-UI-Haque)
54	Pakistan Muslim League Organization
55	Pakistan Muslim League Z
56	Pakistan Muslim Leaugue (Jinnah)
57	Pakistan Muslim Leaugue Quaid e Azam
58	Pakistan National Muslim League
59	Pakistan Peoples Party
60	Pakistan Peoples Party (Shaheed Bhutto)
61	Pakistan Quami Yakjehti Party
62	Pakistan Reh-e- Haq Party
63	Pakistan Saraiki Party
64	Pakistan Sunni Tehreek
65	Pakistan Supreme Democratic
66	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf
67	Pakistan Tehreek-e-Insaf (Nazriati)
68	Pakistan Tehreek-e-Insaf-Gulalai
69	Pakistan Tehreek-e-Insaniat
70	Pakistan Welfare Party
71	Pasban
72	Peoples Movement of Pakistan
73	Qaumi Watan Party (Sherpao)
74	Roshan Pakistan League
75	Saraikistan Democratic Party
76	Sindh United Party
77	Sunni Ittehad Council
78	Tabdeeli Pasand Party (Pakistan)
79	Tehreek Labbaik Pakistan
80	Tehreek Tabdili Nizam Pakistan
81	Tehreek-e-Labbaik Islam
82	Tehreek-e-Suba Hazara Pakistan
83	Tehrik Jawanan Pakistan



# **Turn Out Election 2018**

	Total Votes	Regd. Voters	Turn Out
All Pakistan	54,426,427	105,128,878	51
By Province			
Punjab	34,381,006	60,647,411	57
Sindh	10,554,497	22,352,851	48
KPK	7,636,045	17,828,544	42
Balochistan	1,854,879	4,300,072	43
By Electorial Territories (11)	1,001,010	1,000,012	
Southern Punjab	11,600,093	20,162,010	58
Central & Northern Punjab	15,486,186	28,020,496	55
Western Punjab	7,294,727	12,464,905	59
Interior Sindh	7,299,782	14,244,687	52
Karachi Region	3,254,715	8,108,164	40
Malakand Region	1,693,314	4,126,634	41
South KPK	2,070,624	5,271,820	38
Peshawar Valley	2,479,157	5,483,034	45
Hazara Region	1,392,950	2,947,056	46
Quetta Region	809,473	1,989,136	40
Kalat and Makran Region	1,045,406	2,310,936	45
By Division (27)	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	, = = , = = =	
Bahawalpur Division	3,360,532	5,856,931	57
Dera Ghazi Khan Division	3,030,049	5,154,583	59
Multan Division	5,209,512	9,150,496	57
Gujranwala Division	5,277,048	9,756,572	54
Lahore Division	6,414,034	11,470,060	56
Faisalabad Division	4,407,172	7,565,324	58
Sargodha Division	2,887,555	4,899,581	59
Rawalpindi Division	3,795,104	6,793,864	56
Hyderabad Division	2,352,714	4,737,657	50
Larkana Division	1,142,174	2,587,317	44
Mirpur Khas Division	1,554,989	2,683,862	58
Sukkur Division	2,249,905	4,235,851	54
Karachi Division	3,254,715	8,108,164	40
Bannu Division	457,184	1,000,096	46
DIKhan Division	286,702	572,319	47
Kohat Division	479,633	1,187,104	39
FATA Division	847,105	2,512,301	34
Hazara Divison	1,392,950	2,947,056	46
Malakand Division	1,693,314	4,126,634	41
Mardan Division	994,637	2,152,572	46
Peshawar Division	1,484,520	3,330,462	44
Kalat Division	422,278	922,067	46
Makran Division	199,918	356,909	56
Nasirabad	264,062	676,644	39
Sibi Divisions	159,148	355,316	45
Quetta Division	517,806	1,405,670	37
Zhob Division	291,667	583,466	50



# **All Pakistan Party Position 2018**

		Votes	Votes %	Seat N
1	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	16,764,274	32	114
2	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	12,911,864	24	64
3	Pakistan People's Party	6,886,655	13	43
4	Independent	5,956,950	11	14
5	Muttahida Majlis-e-Amal	2,582,905	5	12
6	Tehreek Labbaik Pakistan	2,200,654	4	
7	Grand Democratic Alliance (A)	1,260,361	2	2
8	All others	1,025,021	2	3
9	Awami National Party	805,889	2	1
10	Muttahida Qaumi Movement Pakistan	732,336	1	6
11	Pakistan Muslim Leaugue Quaid e Azam	515,258	1	4
12	Balochistan Awami Party	317,290	1	4
13	Balochistan National Party	216,935	0.4	3
14	Allah-O-Akbar Tehreek	172,394	0.3	
15	Sindh United Party	140,305	0.3	
16	Pakhtoonkhawa Milli Awami Party (PKMAP)	133,429	0.3	
17	Pak Sarzameen Party	129,403	0.2	
	Total	52,751,923	100	270



- 1. Punjab
- 2. Sindh
- 3. **KPK**
- 4. BALOCHISTAN



# **Punjab**

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	12,096,153	36	63
2	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	11,684,010	35	61
3	Independent	4,296,779	13	7
4	Pakistan People's Party	2,274,128	7	6
5	Tehreek Labbaik Pakistan	1,679,146	5	
6	Pakistan Muslim Leaugue Quaid e Azam	490,894	1	4
7	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	236,471	1	
8	Allah-O-Akbar Tehreek	151,983	0.5	
9	Awami Muslim League Pakistan	117,719	0.4	1
10	Pakistan Awami Raaj	115,006	0.3	
11	All Others	103,428	0.3	
12	Pakistan Muslim League Z	73,284	0.2	
13	Tehreek-e-Labbaik Islam	71,743	0.2	
14	Pakistan National Muslim League	35,271	0.1	
15	Pakistan Human Party	34,238	0.1	
16	Jamiat Ulma-e-Pakistan (Noorani)	15,000	0.0	
	Total	33,475,253	100	142



# Sindh

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Pakistan People's Party	3,966,258	39	36
2	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	1,774,214	17	14
3	Grand Democratic Alliance (A)	1,260,009	12	2
4	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	764,535	7	1
5	Muttahida Qaumi Movement Pakistan	732,045	7	6
6	Independent	602,396	6	2
7	Tehreek Labbaik Pakistan	420,221	4	
8	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	303,400	3	
9	Sindh United Party	140,305	1	
10	Pak Sarzameen Party	118,058	1	
11	All Others	50,306	0.5	
12	Pakistan Reh-e- Haq Party	35,930	0.4	
13	Awami National Party	21,831	0.2	
14	Muhajir Qaumi Movement Pakistan	21,791	0.2	
15	Jamiat Ulma-e-Pakistan (Noorani)	21,404	0.2	
16	All Pakistan Muslim League	10,630	0.1	
	Total	10,243,333	100	61



# **KPK**

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	2,713,101	37	35
2	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	1,292,768	18	6
3	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	859,536	12	3
4	Independent	822,675	11	4
5	Awami National Party	737,887	10	1
6	Pakistan People's Party	557,330	8	1
7	Tehreek Labbaik Pakistan	89,947	1	
8	Qaumi Watan Party (Sherpao)	53,304	1	
9	All Others	34,325	0.5	
10	Pakistan Tehreek-e-Insaniat	33,243	0.5	1
11	Pakistan Muslim Leaugue Quaid e Azam	22,510	0.3	
12	Jamiat Ulama e Islam S	19,328	0.3	
13	Awami Warkers Party	17,168	0.2	
14	Pakistan Reh-e- Haq Party	16,383	0.2	
15	All Pakistan Muslim League	13,065	0.2	
16	Jamiat Ulama-e-Islam Nazryati Pakistan	7,328	0.1	
	Total	7,289,898	100	51



# **BALOCHISTAN**

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Balochistan Awami Party	317,290	18	4
2	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	289,131	17	5
3	Independent	235,100	13	1
4	Balochistan National Party	216,935	12	3
5	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	180,806	10	2
6	Pakhtoonkhawa Milli Awami Party (PKMAP)	125,546	7	
7	Pakistan People's Party	88,939	5	
8	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	64,918	4	
9	Balochistan National Party (Awami)	51,634	3	
10	Awami National Party	44,899	3	
11	All Others	31,001	2	
12	National Party	28,533	2	
13	Jamiat Ulama-e-Islam Nazryati Pakistan	26,638	2	
14	Jamhori Wattan Party	22,787	1	1
15	Tehreek Labbaik Pakistan	11,340	1	
16	Hazara Democratic Party	7,942	0.5	
	Total	1,743,439	100	16

# 6

### **Division-wise Result for 2013**

- 1. Bahawalpur Division
- 2. Dera Ghazi Khan Division
- 3. Multan Division
- 4. Gujranwala Division
- 5. Lahore Division
- 6. Faisalabad Division
- 7. Sargodha Division
- 8. Rawalpindi Division
- 9. Hyderabad Division
- 10. Larkana Division
- 11. Mirpurkhas Division
- 12. Sukkur Division
- 13. Karachi Division
- 14. Bannu Division
- 15. DI Khan Division
- 16. Kohat Division
- 17. FATA Division
- 18. Hazara Division
- 19. Malakand Division
- 20. Mardan Division
- 21. Peshawar Division
- 22. Kalat Division
- 23. Makran Division
- 24. Nasirabad Division
- 25. Sibi Division
- 26. Quetta Division
- 27. Zhob Division



# **Division-wise Result for 2018**

# **Bahawalpur Division**

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	978,535	30	5
2	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	974,225	30	6
3	Pakistan People's Party	528,999	16	2
4	Independent	476,127	15	1
5	Pakistan Muslim Leaugue Quaid e Azam	106,383	3	1
6	Tehreek Labbaik Pakistan	96,519	3	
7	Pakistan Muslim League Z	73,284	2	
8	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	28,780	1	
9	Allah-O-Akbar Tehreek	3,552	0.1	
10	Pakistan Awami Raaj	2,788	0.1	
11	All Others	1,062	0.0	
12	Pakistan Tehreek-e-Insaf (Nazriati)	966	0.0	
13	All Pakistan Muslim League	943	0.0	
14	Pakistan Supreme Democratic	708	0.0	
15	Pak Sarzameen Party	614	0.0	
16	Pakistan Quami Yakjehti Party	575	0.0	
	Total	3,274,060	100	15

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2018

### Dera Ghazi Khan Division

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	1,048,087	36	9
2	Independent	825,619	28	3
3	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	434,535	15	
4	Pakistan People's Party	364,401	12	3
5	Pakistan Awami Raaj	109,655	4	
6	Tehreek Labbaik Pakistan	103,598	4	
7	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	22,779	1	
8	Jamiat Ulma-e-Pakistan (Noorani)	15,000	1	
9	All Pakistan Muslim League	4,183	0.1	
10	Allah-O-Akbar Tehreek	2,382	0.1	
11	Amun Taraqqi Party	1,790	0.1	
12	All Others	1,201	0.0	0
13	Tehreek-e-Labbaik Islam	1,167	0.0	
14	Aam Admi Tehreek Pakistan	828	0.0	
15	Pakistan Sunni Tehreek	753	0.0	
16	Pakistan Muslim Leaugue (Jinnah)	542	0.0	
	Total	2,936,520	100	15



### **Multan Division**

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	2,013,768	40	11
2	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	1,902,846	37	9
3	Independent	565,006	11	1
4	Pakistan People's Party	355,700	7	
5	Tehreek Labbaik Pakistan	157,309	3	
6	Pakistan Human Party	34,238	1	
7	Allah-O-Akbar Tehreek	17,021	0.3	
8	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	13,869	0.3	
9	Pakistan Kissan Ittehad	9,049	0.2	
10	Pakistan Saraiki Party	6,523	0.1	
11	All Others	5,085	0.1	
12	All Pakistan Muslim League	3,372	0.1	
13	Tehreek Tabdili Nizam Pakistan	3,226	0.1	
14	Tehreek-e-Labbaik Islam	1,955	0.0	
15	Pakistan Awami Tehreek	1,734	0.0	
16	Pakistan Tehreek-e-Insaf-Gulalai	1,614	0.0	
	Total	5,092,315	100	21

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2018

### **Gujranwala Division**

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	2,262,130	44	15
2	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	1,630,531	32	3
3	Tehreek Labbaik Pakistan	390,566	8	
4	Independent	345,775	7	
5	Pakistan Muslim Leaugue Quaid e Azam	227,014	4	2
6	Pakistan People's Party	167,072	3	
7	Allah-O-Akbar Tehreek	38,300	1	
8	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	29,069	1	
9	Tehreek-e-Labbaik Islam	27,162	1	
10	National Party	2,251	0.0	
11	Pakistan Tehreek-e-Insaf (Nazriati)	1,854	0.0	
12	All Others	1,415	0.0	
13	Tehreek Tabdili Nizam Pakistan	935	0.0	
14	Pakistan Awami Raaj	852	0.0	
15	All Pakistan Muslim League	737	0.0	
16	Aam Log Party Pakistan	590	0.0	
	Total	5,126,253	100	20



### **Lahore Division**

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	2,873,947	46	21
2	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	2,118,175	34	7
3	Independent	516,075	8	
4	Tehreek Labbaik Pakistan	432,950	7	
5	Pakistan People's Party	211,418	3	
6	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	46,783	1	
7	Tehreek-e-Labbaik Islam	29,609	0.5	
8	Allah-O-Akbar Tehreek	22,262	0.4	
9	Roshan Pakistan League	4,267	0.1	
10	Pak Sarzameen Party	3,815	0.1	
11	Pakistan Tehreek-e-Insaf (Nazriati)	3,309	0.1	
12	All Others	2,465	0.0	
13	All Pakistan Muslim League	2,402	0.0	
14	Barabri Party Pakistan	1,187	0.0	
15	Pakistan People's Party (Shaheed Bhutto)	835	0.0	
16	National Party	505	0.0	
	Total	6,270,004	100	28

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2018

### **Faisalabad Division**

		Votes	Votes	Seats
1	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	1,707,353	40	11
2	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	1,221,940	29	5
3	Independent	826,930	19	1
4	Pakistan People's Party	256,343	6	
5	Tehreek Labbaik Pakistan	140,617	3	
6	Allah-O-Akbar Tehreek	48,255	1	
7	Pakistan National Muslim League	35,072	1	
8	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	14,039	0.3	
9	Tehreek-e-Labbaik Islam	5,347	0.1	
10	Sunni Ittehad Council	5,085	0.1	
11	All Others	3,038	0.1	
12	Move on Pakistan	2,580	0.1	
13	Pakistan Kissan Ittehad	2,126	0.0	
14	All Pakistan Muslim League	1,594	0.0	
15	Pakistan People's Party (Shaheed Bhutto)	975	0.0	
16	Awami Justice Party Pakistan	740	0.0	
·	Total	4,272,034	100	17



### **Sargodha Division**

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	1,188,148	42	5
2	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	897,387	32	5
3	Independent	491,268	18	1
4	Pakistan People's Party	100,217	4	
5	Tehreek Labbaik Pakistan	71,939	3	
6	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	31,077	1	
7	Allah-O-Akbar Tehreek	13,263	0.5	
8	Tehreek-e-Labbaik Islam	2,416	0.1	
9	Pakistan Justice and Democratic Party	939	0.0	
10	Awami National Party	897	0.0	
11	Sunni Ittehad Council	854	0.0	
12	Pakistan Awami Raaj	797	0.0	
13	Pakistan Muslim Leaugue (Jinnah)	750	0.0	
14	Pakistan Welfare Party	48	0.0	
	Total	2,800,000	100	11

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2018

### **Rawalpindi Division**

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	1,411,556	38	12
2	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	1,117,000	30	
3	Pakistan People's Party	289,978	8	1
4	Tehreek Labbaik Pakistan	285,648	8	
5	Independent	249,979	7	
6	Pakistan Muslim Leaugue Quaid e Azam	157,497	4	1
7	Awami Muslim League Pakistan	117,719	3	1
8	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	50,075	1	
9	Allah-O-Akbar Tehreek	6,948	0.2	
10	Pakistan Justice and Democratic Party	4,117	0.1	
11	All Others	4,048	0.1	
12	Tehreek-e-Labbaik Islam	3,586	0.1	
13	Pakistan Awami League	1,851	0.0	
14	Pakistan Tehreek-e-Insaf (Nazriati)	1,534	0.0	
15	Awami Warkers Party	1,396	0.0	
16	Pakistan Sunni Tehreek	1,135	0.0	
	Total	3,704,067	100	15



# **Hyderabad Division**

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Pakistan People's Party	1,183,221	52	10
2	Grand Democratic Alliance (A)	349,981	15	1
3	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	313,079	14	
4	Muttahida Qaumi Movement Pakistan	100,052	4	2
5	Sindh United Party	82,933	4	
6	Independent	76,680	3	
7	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	65,297	3	
8	Tehreek Labbaik Pakistan	27,495	1	
9	Jamiat Ulma-e-Pakistan (Noorani)	20,509	1	
10	Pak Sarzameen Party	15,620	1	
11	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	12,441	1	
12	Majlis-e-Wahdat-e-Muslimeen Pakistan	4,478	0.2	
13	All Others	2,777	0.1	
14	Allah-O-Akbar Tehreek	2,117	0.1	
15	Pakistan People's Party (Shaheed Bhutto)	2,117	0.1	
16	All Pakistan Muslim League	1,857	0.1	
	Total	2,260,654	100	13

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2018

### **Larkana Division**

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Pakistan People's Party	569,477	53	6
2	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	173,166	16	
3	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	137,038	13	1
4	Independent	100,024	9	
5	Grand Democratic Alliance (A)	78,327	7	
6	Pakistan People's Party (Shaheed Bhutto)	5,001	0.5	
7	Majlis-e-Wahdat-e-Muslimeen Pakistan	1,522	0.1	
8	Awami Warkers Party	1,418	0.1	
9	Pak Sarzameen Party	573	0.1	
10	Pakistan Sunni Tehreek	454	0.0	
11	Sindh United Party	302	0.0	
12	Pakistan Reh-e- Haq Party	295	0.0	
	Total	1,067,597	100	7



# **Mirpurkhas Division**

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Pakistan People's Party	783,007	53	7
2	Grand Democratic Alliance (A)	332,826	22	
3	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	188,556	13	
4	Independent	135,140	9	1
5	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	12,363	1	
6	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	11,922	1	
7	Tehreek Labbaik Pakistan	6,359	0.4	
8	Muttahida Qaumi Movement Pakistan	6,223	0.4	
9	Pakistan Reh-e- Haq Party	1,980	0.1	
10	Tabdeeli Pasand Party (Pakistan)	1,363	0.1	
11	Pak Sarzameen Party	1,227	0.1	
12	Sindh United Party	1,197	0.1	
13	Allah-O-Akbar Tehreek	1,023	0.1	
14	Pasban	631	0.0	
15	Jamiat Ulma-e-Pakistan (Noorani)	543	0.0	
16	All Others	631	0.0	
	Total	1,484,991	100	8

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2018

### **Sukkur Division**

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Pakistan People's Party	1,059,743	50	10
2	Grand Democratic Alliance (A)	494,023	23	1
3	Independent	246,238	12	1
4	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	129,888	6	
5	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	110,227	5	
6	Sindh United Party	55,140	3	
7	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	17,890	1	
8	Tehreek Labbaik Pakistan	8,145	0.4	
9	Muttahida Qaumi Movement Pakistan	5,849	0.3	
10	Pakistan Reh-e- Haq Party	5,356	0.3	
11	Tabdeeli Pasand Party (Pakistan)	2,329	0.1	
12	Pak Sarzameen Party	977	0.0	
13	Allah-O-Akbar Tehreek	683	0.0	
14	Pakistan Justice and Democratic Party	555	0.0	
15	All Others	244	0.0	
16	All Pakistan Muslim League	200	0.0	
	Total	2,137,487	100	12



### **Karachi Division**

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	1,005,653	31	13
2	Muttahida Qaumi Movement Pakistan	619,921	19	4
3	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	403,482	12	1
4	Tehreek Labbaik Pakistan	378,222	11	
5	Pakistan People's Party	370,810	11	3
6	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	261,147	8	
7	Pak Sarzameen Party	99,661	3	
8	Independent	44,314	1	
9	Pakistan Reh-e- Haq Party	27,646	1	
10	Awami National Party	21,831	1	
11	Muhajir Qaumi Movement Pakistan	21,456	1	
12	All Others	13,465	0.4	
13	All Pakistan Muslim League	8,244	0.3	
14	Pak Muslim Alliance (A)	6,591	0.2	
15	Allah-O-Akbar Tehreek	5,309	0.2	
16	Grand Democratic Alliance (A)	4,852	0.1	
	Total	3,292,604	100	21

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2018

### **Bannu Division**

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	197,885	45	1
2	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	195,671	44	1
3	Independent	20,413	5	
4	Pakistan People's Party	12,256	3	
5	Tehreek Labbaik Pakistan	6,653	2	
6	Pakhtoonkhawa Milli Awami Party (PKMAP)	1,642	0.4	
7	Jamiat Ulama e Islam S	1,624	0.4	
8	Pak Sarzameen Party	1,023	0.2	
9	Pakistan Justice and Democratic Party	1,015	0.2	
10	Pakistan Reh-e- Haq Party	873	0.2	
11	Pakistan Aman Party	852	0.2	
12	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	448	0.1	
13	All Pakistan Muslim League	306	0.1	
_	Total	440,661	100	2



### **DI Khan Division**

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Independent	102,933	36	1
2	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	91,020	32	1
3	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	53,077	19	
4	Pakistan People's Party	20,429	7	
5	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	11,631	4	
6	Tehreek Labbaik Pakistan	6,122	2	
7	All Pakistan Muslim League	295	0.1	
	Total	285,507	100	2

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2018

### **Kohat Division**

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	188,248	41	3
2	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	103,914	22	
3	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	58,500	13	
4	Independent	53,073	11	
5	Pakistan People's Party	36,597	8	
6	Jamiat Ulama e Islam S	16,935	4	
7	Awami National Party	2,769	1	
8	Pakistan Justice and Democratic Party	1,408	0.3	
9	Tehreek Labbaik Pakistan	1,322	0.3	
10	Pakistan Muslim Leaugue Quaid e Azam	371	0.1	
	Total	463,137	100	3



### **FATA Division**

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Independent	352,301	49	2
2	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	138,675	19	5
3	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	86,887	12	3
4	Pakistan People's Party	52,524	7	1
5	Awami National Party	39,758	6	
6	Pakistan Tehreek-e-Insaniat	33,243	5	1
7	Mutahidda Qabil Party	5,514	1	
8	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	4,920	1	
9	Qaumi Watan Party (Sherpao)	2,777	0.4	
10	Pakistan Reh-e- Haq Party	2,084	0.3	
11	Tehrik Jawanan Pakistan	814	0.1	
12	Jamiat Ulama e Islam S	769	0.1	
13	Pakhtoonkhawa Milli Awami Party (PKMAP)	564	0.1	
14	Pak Sarzameen Party	316	0.0	
15	Pakistan Justice and Democratic Party	292	0.0	
16	All Others	191	0.0	
	Total	721,629	100	12

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2018

### **Hazara Division**

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	465,705	34	2
2	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	443,149	33	3
3	Independent	219,007	16	1
4	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	120,033	9	1
5	Tehreek Labbaik Pakistan	30,579	2	
6	Pakistan Muslim Leaugue Quaid e Azam	21,716	2	
7	Pakistan Peoples Party	20,552	2	
8	Pakistan Reh-e- Haq Party	10,203	1	
9	Qaumi Watan Party (Sherpao)	9,783	1	
10	Awami National Party	4,286	0.3	
11	Allah-O-Akbar Tehreek	2,982	0.2	
12	Pak Sarzameen Party	1,145	0.1	
13	Pakistan Falah Party	831	0.1	
14	Pakistan Justice and Democratic Party	819	0.1	
15	Tehrik Jawanan Pakistan	451	0.0	
16	Humdardan-e-Watan Pakistan	142	0.0	
	Total	1,351,383	100	7



### **Malakand Division**

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	605,622	37	9
2	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	304,544	19	1
3	Pakistan People's Party	224,490	14	
4	Awami National Party	211,941	13	
5	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	194,429	12	1
6	Independent	44,790	3	
7	Awami Warkers Party	15,169	1	
8	All Pakistan Muslim League	10,435	1	
9	Pakhtoonkhawa Milli Awami Party (PKMAP)	4,845	0.3	
10	Tehreek Labbaik Pakistan	4,745	0.3	
11	Pakistan Reh-e- Haq Party	3,223	0.2	
12	Allah-O-Akbar Tehreek	3,035	0.2	
13	Jamiat Ulama-e-Islam Nazryati Pakistan	1,368	0.1	
14	Qaumi Watan Party (Sherpao)	1,156	0.1	
15	Pak Sarzameen Party	371	0.0	
16	All Others	144	0.0	
	Total	1,630,307	100	11

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2018

### **Mardan Division**

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	378,466	39	4
2	Awami National Party	224,486	23	1
3	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	170,109	18	
4	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	80,621	8	
5	Pakistan Peoples Party	74,563	8	
6	Independent	13,579	1	
7	Jamiat Ulama-e-Islam Nazryati Pakistan	5,960	1	
8	Qaumi Watan Party (Sherpao)	4,613	0.5	
9	Tehreek Labbaik Pakistan	2,774	0.3	
10	Tehrik Jawanan Pakistan	2,404	0.3	
11	Awami Warkers Party	1,999	0.2	
12	Pakistan Muslim League Z	588	0.1	
13	Pakistan Freedom Movement	545	0.1	
14	Pakistan Muslim Leaugue Quaid e Azam	163	0.0	
	Total	960,870	100	5



### **Peshawar Division**

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	672,250	47	9
2	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	256,319	18	
3	Awami National Party	254,647	18	
4	Pakistan Peoples Party	115,919	8	
5	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	43,282	3	
6	Tehreek Labbaik Pakistan	37,752	3	
7	Qaumi Watan Party (Sherpao)	34,975	2	
8	Independent	16,579	1	
9	All Pakistan Muslim League	2,029	0.1	
10	Pakistan Tehreek-e-Insaf-Gulalai	959	0.1	
11	Tehrik Jawanan Pakistan	631	0.0	
12	Pasban	615	0.0	
13	Pakistan Justice and Democratic Party	170	0.0	
14	Pakistan Muslim Leaugue Quaid e Azam	139	0.0	
15	Amun Taraqqi Party	138	0.0	
	Total	1,436,404	100	9

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2018

### **Kalat Division**

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Balochistan National Party	102,935	26	1
2	Balochistan Awami Party	91,476	23	2
3	Balochistan National Party (Awami)	48,818	12	
4	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	44,488	11	1
5	Independent	39,051	10	
6	National Party	25,885	7	
7	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	22,815	6	
8	Pakistan People's Party	5,033	1	
9	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	4,390	1	
10	Allah-O-Akbar Tehreek	4,139	1	
11	Tehreek Labbaik Pakistan	3,825	1	
12	Balochistan National Movement	1,569	0.4	
13	Jamiat Ulama-e-Islam Nazryati Pakistan	1,270	0.3	
14	Pak Sarzameen Party	1,102	0.3	
15	Tehreek-e-Labbaik Islam	402	0.1	
16	National Peace Council Party	241	0.1	
	Total	397,439	100	4



### **Makran Division**

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Independent	70,668	37	1
2	Balochistan Awami Party	63,275	33	
3	Balochistan National Party	41,866	22	
4	Tehreek Labbaik Pakistan	4,604	2	
5	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	4,406	2	
6	Balochistan National Party (Awami)	1,970	1	
7	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	1,592	1	
8	Pak Sarzameen Party	882	0.5	
9	Amun Taraqqi Party	162	0.1	
	Total	189,425	100	1

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2018

### **Nasirabad Division**

•		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	85,410	35	1
2	Balochistan Awami Party	75,614	31	1
3	Pakistan People's Party	32,274	13	
4	Independent	22,674	9	
5	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	15,247	6	
6	Balochistan National Party	3,839	2	
7	Jamot Qaumi Movement	3,238	1	
8	Pakistan Falah Party	994	0.4	
9	Allah-O-Akbar Tehreek	927	0.4	
10	National Party	417	0.2	
11	Grand Democratic Alliance (A)	352	0.1	
12	Pak Sarzameen Party	50	0.0	
	Total	241,036	100	2



### **Sibi Division**

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Independent	68,116	46	
2	Jamhori Wattan Party	22,787	15	1
3	Pakistan People's Party	17,578	12	
4	Balochistan Awami Party	11,930	8	
5	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	6,113	4	
6	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	5,422	4	
7	Balochistan National Party	3,016	2	
8	Tehreek Labbaik Pakistan	2,879	2	
9	Pakhtoonkhawa Milli Awami Party (PKMAP)	2,575	2	
10	Balochistan National Movement	2,318	2	
11	Tehreek-e-Labbaik Islam	2,090	1	
12	National Party	1,868	1	
13	Pakistan Justice and Democratic Party	359	0.2	
14	Balochistan National Party (Awami)	307	0.2	
15	Pak Sarzameen Party	141	0.1	
16	Awami National Party	141	0.1	
	Total	147,640	100	1

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2018

### **Quetta Division**

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	136,569	28	3
2	Pakhtoonkhawa Milli Awami Party (PKMAP)	77,929	16	
3	Balochistan National Party	64,929	13	2
4	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	50,767	10	1
5	Awami National Party	37,216	8	
6	Pakistan People's Party	31,089	6	
7	Balochistan Awami Party	29,658	6	
8	Independent	26,198	5	
9	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	16,311	3	
10	Hazara Democratic Party	7,942	2	
11	Majlis-e-Wahdat-e-Muslimeen Pakistan	5,004	1	
12	Jamiat Ulama-e-Islam Nazryati Pakistan	3,402	1	
13	Pakistan Reh-e- Haq Party	1,897	0.4	
14	All Others	1,567	0.3	
15	Balochistan National Party (Awami)	539	0.1	
16	National Party	327	0.1	
	Total	491,344	100	6



### **Zhob Division**

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	82,308	30	1
2	Balochistan Awami Party	45,337	16	1
3	Pakhtoonkhawa Milli Awami Party (PKMAP)	45,042	16	
4	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	33,225	12	
5	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	25,792	9	
6	Jamiat Ulama-e-Islam Nazryati Pakistan	21,966	8	
7	Independent	8,393	3	
8	Awami National Party	7,542	3	
9	Pakistan People's Party	2,965	1	
10	Jamiat Ulama e Islam S	1,247	0.5	
11	Tehrik Jawanan Pakistan	1,049	0.4	
12	Pak Sarzameen Party	949	0.3	
13	Pakistan Reh-e- Haq Party	354	0.1	
14	Balochistan National Party	350	0.1	
15	National Party	36	0.0	
	Total	276,555	100	2



# 12 Electoral Territory Result for 2018

- 1. Southern Punjab
- 2. Central & Northern Punjab
- 3. Western Punjab
- 4. Interior Sindh
- 5. Karachi Region
- 6. Malakand Region
- 7. South KPK
- 8. Peshawar Valley
- 9. Hazara Valley
- 10. Quetta Region
- 11. Kalat & Makran Region



# 12 Electoral Territory Result for 2018

# Southern Punjab

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	4,040,390	36	25
2	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	3,311,606	29	15
3	Independent	1,866,752	17	5
4	Pakistan People's Party	1,249,100	11	5
5	Tehreek Labbaik Pakistan	357,426	3	
6	Pakistan Awami Raaj	112,684	1	
7	Pakistan Muslim Leaugue Quaid e Azam	106,383	1	1
8	Pakistan Muslim League Z	73,284	1	
9	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	65,428	1	
10	Pakistan Human Party	34,238	0.3	
11	All Others	23,579	0.2	
12	Allah-O-Akbar Tehreek	22,955	0.2	
13	Jamiat Ulma-e-Pakistan (Noorani)	15,000	0.1	
14	Pakistan Kissan Ittehad	9,049	0.1	
15	All Pakistan Muslim League	8,498	0.1	
16	Pakistan Saraiki Party	6,523	0.1	
	Total	11,302,895	100	51

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2018

### **Central & Northern Punjab**

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	6,253,077	41	36
2	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	5,160,262	34	22
3	Independent	1,111,829	7	
4	Tehreek Labbaik Pakistan	1,109,164	7	
5	Pakistan People's Party	668,468	4	1
6	Pakistan Muslim Leaugue Quaid e Azam	384,511	3	3
7	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	125,927	1	
8	Awami Muslim League Pakistan	117,719	1	1
9	Allah-O-Akbar Tehreek	67,510	0.4	
10	Tehreek-e-Labbaik Islam	60,357	0.4	
11	All Others	18,561	0.1	
12	Pakistan Tehreek-e-Insaf (Nazriati)	6,697	0.0	
13	Roshan Pakistan League	4,267	0.0	
14	Pakistan Justice and Democratic Party	4,258	0.0	
15	Pak Sarzameen Party	4,083	0.0	
16	All Pakistan Muslim League	3,634	0.0	
	Total	15,100,324	100	63



### Western Punjab

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	2,895,501	41	16
2	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	2,119,327	30	10
3	Independent	1,318,198	19	2
4	Pakistan People's Party	356,560	5	
5	Tehreek Labbaik Pakistan	212,556	3	
6	Allah-O-Akbar Tehreek	61,518	1	
7	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	45,116	1	
8	Pakistan National Muslim League	35,072	0.5	
9	Tehreek-e-Labbaik Islam	7,763	0.1	
10	Sunni Ittehad Council	5,939	0.1	
11	All Others	5,739	0.1	
12	Move on Pakistan	2,580	0.0	
13	Pakistan Kissan Ittehad	2,126	0.0	
14	All Pakistan Muslim League	1,594	0.0	
15	Pakistan Awami Raaj	1,470	0.0	
16	Pakistan People's Party (Shaheed Bhutto)	975	0.0	
	Total	7,072,034	100	28

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2018

### **Interior Sindh**

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Pakistan People's Party	3,595,448	52	33
2	Grand Democratic Alliance (A)	1,255,157	18	2
3	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	768,561	11	1
4	Independent	558,082	8	2
5	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	361,053	5	
6	Sindh United Party	139,572	2	
7	Muttahida Qaumi Movement Pakistan	112,124	2	2
8	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	42,253	1	
9	Tehreek Labbaik Pakistan	41,999	1	
10	Jamiat Ulma-e-Pakistan (Noorani)	21,052	0.3	
11	Pak Sarzameen Party	18,397	0.3	
12	All Others	11,504	0.2	
13	Pakistan Reh-e- Haq Party	8,284	0.1	
14	Pakistan People's Party (Shaheed Bhutto)	7,420	0.1	
15	Majlis-e-Wahdat-e-Muslimeen Pakistan	6,000	0.1	
16	Allah-O-Akbar Tehreek	3,823	0.1	
	Total	6,950,729	100	40



# Karachi Region

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	1,005,653	31	13
2	Muttahida Qaumi Movement Pakistan	619,921	19	4
3	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	403,482	12	1
4	Tehreek Labbaik Pakistan	378,222	11	
5	Pakistan People's Party	370,810	11	3
6	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	261,147	8	
7	Pak Sarzameen Party	99,661	3	
8	Independent	44,314	1	
9	Pakistan Reh-e- Haq Party	27,646	1	
10	Awami National Party	21,831	1	
11	Muhajir Qaumi Movement Pakistan	21,456	1	
12	All Others	13,465	0.4	
13	All Pakistan Muslim League	8,244	0.3	
14	Pak Muslim Alliance (A)	6,591	0.2	
15	Allah-O-Akbar Tehreek	5,309	0.2	
16	Grand Democratic Alliance (A)	4,852	0.1	
	Total	3,292,604	100	21

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2018

# **Malakand Region**

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	605,622	37	9
2	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	304,544	19	1
3	Pakistan People's Party	224,490	14	
4	Awami National Party	211,941	13	
5	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	194,429	12	1
6	Independent	44,790	3	
7	Awami Warkers Party	15,169	1	
8	All Pakistan Muslim League	10,435	1	
9	Pakhtoonkhawa Milli Awami Party (PKMAP)	4,845	0.3	
10	Tehreek Labbaik Pakistan	4,745	0.3	
11	Pakistan Reh-e- Haq Party	3,223	0.2	
12	Allah-O-Akbar Tehreek	3,035	0.2	
13	Jamiat Ulama-e-Islam Nazryati Pakistan	1,368	0.1	
14	Qaumi Watan Party (Sherpao)	1,156	0.1	
15	Pak Sarzameen Party	371	0.0	
16	All Others	144	0.0	
	Total	1,630,307	100	11



### **South KPK**

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	613,614	32	10
2	Independent	528,720	28	3
3	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	441,763	23	4
4	Pakistan People's Party	121,806	6	1
5	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	75,499	4	
6	Awami National Party	42,527	2	
7	Pakistan Tehreek-e-Insaniat	33,243	2	1
8	Jamiat Ulama e Islam S	19,328	1	
9	Tehreek Labbaik Pakistan	14,097	1	
10	Mutahidda Qabil Party	5,514	0.3	
11	Pakistan Reh-e- Haq Party	2,957	0.2	
12	All Others	2,829	0.1	
13	Qaumi Watan Party (Sherpao)	2,777	0.1	
14	Pakistan Justice and Democratic Party	2,715	0.1	
15	Pakhtoonkhawa Milli Awami Party (PKMAP)	2,206	0.1	
16	Pak Sarzameen Party	1,339	0.1	
	Total	1,910,934	100	19

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2018

### **Peshawar Valley**

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	1,050,716	44	13
2	Awami National Party	479,133	20	1
3	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	426,428	18	
4	Pakistan People's Party	190,482	8	
5	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	123,903	5	
6	Tehreek Labbaik Pakistan	40,526	2	
7	Qaumi Watan Party (Sherpao)	39,588	2	
8	Independent	30,158	1	
9	Jamiat Ulama-e-Islam Nazryati Pakistan	5,960	0.2	
10	Tehrik Jawanan Pakistan	3,035	0.1	
11	All Pakistan Muslim League	2,029	0.1	
12	Awami Warkers Party	1,999	0.1	
13	All Others	1,155	0.0	
14	Pakistan Tehreek-e-Insaf-Gulalai	959	0.0	
15	Pasban	615	0.0	
16	Pakistan Muslim League Z	588	0.0	
	Total	2,397,274	100	14



# **Hazara Valley**

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	465,705	34	2
2	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	443,149	33	3
3	Independent	219,007	16	1
4	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	120,033	9	1
5	Tehreek Labbaik Pakistan	30,579	2	
6	Pakistan Muslim Leaugue Quaid e Azam	21,716	2	
7	Pakistan People's Party	20,552	2	
8	Pakistan Reh-e- Haq Party	10,203	1	
9	Qaumi Watan Party (Sherpao)	9,783	1	
10	Awami National Party	4,286	0.3	
11	Allah-O-Akbar Tehreek	2,982	0.2	
12	Pak Sarzameen Party	1,145	0.1	
13	Pakistan Falah Party	831	0.1	
14	Pakistan Justice and Democratic Party	819	0.1	
15	Tehrik Jawanan Pakistan	451	0.0	
16	Humdardan-e-Watan Pakistan	142	0.0	
	Total	1,351,383	100	7

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2018

### **Quetta Region**

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	218,877	29	4
2	Pakhtoonkhawa Milli Awami Party (PKMAP)	122,971	16	
3	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	83,992	11	1
4	Balochistan Awami Party	74,995	10	1
5	Balochistan National Party	65,279	9	2
6	Awami National Party	44,758	6	
7	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	42,103	5	
8	Independent	34,591	5	
9	Pakistan People's Party	34,054	4	
10	Jamiat Ulama-e-Islam Nazryati Pakistan	25,368	3	
11	Hazara Democratic Party	7,942	1	
12	Majlis-e-Wahdat-e-Muslimeen Pakistan	5,004	1	
16	All Others	3,059	0.4	
13	Pakistan Reh-e- Haq Party	2,251	0.3	
14	Jamiat Ulama e Islam S	1,406	0.2	_
15	Pak Sarzameen Party	1,249	0.2	
	Total	767,899	100	8



# Kalat & Makran Region

		Votes	Votes%	Seats
1	Balochistan Awami Party	242,295	25	3
2	Independent	200,509	21	1
3	Balochistan National Party	151,656	16	1
4	Pakistan Tehreek e Insaf	96,814	10	1
5	Muttahidda Majlis-e-Amal (A)	70,254	7	1
6	Pakistan People's Party	54,885	6	
7	Balochistan National Party (Awami)	51,095	5	
8	National Party	28,170	3	
9	Pakistan Muslim League (PML N)	22,815	2	
10	Jamhori Wattan Party	22,787	2	1
11	Tehreek Labbaik Pakistan	11,308	1	
12	All Others	8,186	1	
13	Allah-O-Akbar Tehreek	5,066	1	
14	Balochistan National Movement	3,887	0.4	
15	Jamot Qaumi Movement	3,238	0.3	
16	Pakhtoonkhawa Milli Awami Party (PKMAP)	2,575	0.3	
	Total	975,540	100	8



**Disclaimer:** Gallup Pakistan is not related to Gallup Inc. headquartered in Washington D.C. USA. We require that our surveys be credited fully as Gallup Pakistan (not Gallup or Gallup Poll). We disclaim any responsibility for surveys pertaining to Pakistani public opinion except those carried out by Gallup Pakistan, the Pakistani affiliate of Gallup International Association. For details on Gallup International Association see website: www.gallup-international.comand <a href="https://www.gallup-com.pk">www.gallup-com.pk</a>